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Daggers, Libby

From: The Aggie Parent & Family Connection <parents@tamu.campusespmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 11:51 AM
To: Daggers, Libby
Subject: Virtual NSC Module 4: Traditions and Campus Engagement

 

 

  

 

  
Welcome to the final module of your Virtual NSC 

experience! By now, you have received a wealth of 

information about campus resources that can help 

your student transition to the university and find their 

home in Aggieland! Now its time to learn more about 

some of the most special parts of Texas A&M... The 

Traditions! 
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Join us this week as we go through the deep history of 

this wonderful university and learn more about what 

makes Aggieland special! You'll even get to 

experience a virtual yell practice (Whoop!)! 

Additionally, you'll learn about the many leadership 

and involvement opportunities available to your 

student through our over 1,000 student organizations. 

Module 4 includes: 

 ABC's of Aggieland: Learning Aggie Traditions & 

Terminology 

 Fightin' Texas Aggie Yell Practice 

 Engage Your Aggie Experience 

 Student Involvement on Campus 

 Virtual NSC Wrap Up 

If you missed modules 1-3, you can review PDFs with 

links to all of the content here.  

We invite you to visit the Virtual Resource Tables 

where you can gather information on various offices 

from the Texas A&M community, including virtual 

office hours, live Q&A sessions, brochures, and 

contact details! Access the Virtual Resource Tables 

here. 
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